

SEHS SLT Minutes

11/12/24

The meeting commenced at 8:15 am in room 111.

Copies of the October meeting minutes were reviewed and approved.

Reports: new section on the agenda where submitted items may appear that have been handled by Administration; items that can be handled prior to SLT meetings

-items handled: ISS notifications, PSAT/Pre-Act schedule for next year, buzzer for MC building, field trips- policy & student attendance

Old Business

NHS will need new Advisor for 25-26 school year

Eng Dept requested that one of the copiers from the Teacher workroom be moved upstairs to the MC building. This was voted on and approved by SLT if this is feasible & there is a drop for the machine.

Clubs- review of procedures for club approvals; discussion about SLT having time to think about whether or not to have Admin making the final decision/approval; SLT voted to approve the process of Admin-SLT-Admin voting process for new club approval

- Admin needs to look at the legalities of what types of clubs GCS schools can have
- Discussion of re-branding a club...needs to come to SLT
- Discussion of disbanding a club...needs to come to SLT
- All above discussions were tabled until the December meeting to allow SLT members time to think through the processes

New Business

- Revis- there are student volunteer slots available for the Basketball season; she will send out a sign-up genius link to Staff
- Cook- reminder about Fal Can food drive beginning in December; they are wanting to send some of the food collected to Western NC to help with hurricane relief

Parent & Student Questions/Announcements

- No parents were in attendance at the meeting
- Madi shared about SGA attending a Student Government conference @ Southern Alamance High on Nov. 5

The meeting adjourned at 9:03 am.

The next meeting is December 3 @ 8:15 in Room 111